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Replies to queries regarding CANMS 
 
RFP No: 01/HO/CECB/SCI/CANMS/E-Tender/2021-22 floated on 11.10. 2021, 8 PM 
 

Name of Person/s and 
organisation 

Raised on  Queries Reply from CECB, Nava Raipur Atal 
Nagar 

Bobby Chandel,  
Finsen Ritter 
Technologies Pvt Ltd, 
Indore (M.P.); 
bobby@finsenritter.c
om 

18.10.2021 1. How much does this project cost in total? Non disclosable 

2. How many quantities of the systems will there be? 4, vide Annexure XIII 

3. Will we be able to accept such projects as work orders in the future? Work orders should be for current 
projects. 

4. What is MSME's take on EMD? EMD exception is not allowed 

5. What will be the scope of the installation, i.e., we will only provide 10 metres of 
cable from our system, and please specify the electrical connections as well. 

Installation including electrical 
connection from reasonable distance 
is in Vendor’s scope. 

6. Can you explain point 17 in the noise monitoring terminal's general 
specifications? (52.3)... You state that there will be two input ports, therefore 
which type of port do you require? 
 

These are two input channels not 
ports. 

Mr. Manjul 
Pandey/Mr. Pratik 
Shah., Biswajit Roy 
M/s. ACOEM ECOTECH 
INDUSTRIES PVT LTD., 
PlotNo. 57, Sector II, 
Dist: Dhar, 
Pithampur, Madhya Pr
adesh, 454775 

19.10.2021 1. 5- Key requirements of Bid 
5.2.1- Method of Tender fee payment 
(Pg No. 18); Kindly confirm if EMD & Tender document fee to be transferred 
through NEFT/RTGS mode in addition to submission in form of DD. 

Submission at CECB only as DDs and 
no electronic transfer. Upload scan 
copies of the two during e-
submission.  

2. 5- Key requirements of Bid 
5.3.1 Method of depositing Earnest Money 
(Pg No. 18); Kindly confirm if EMD in form of Bank Guarantee is acceptable and 
also EMD transferred made through NEFT/RTGS mode is acceptable in addition to 
submission in form of DD as specified in the tender documents. 
Please provide the following detail of CECB if EMD in form of Bank Guarantee is 
acceptable. 
1) PAN No., 2) Bank Detais. 

EMD has to be deposited in the form 
of DD only during hardcopy bid 
submission at CECB, Nava Raipur. 
Scanned copy of the DD has to be 
uploaded in the e-portal during e-
submission of offer in the e-portal.  
EMD thro’ BG, NEFT, RTGS, etc. is 
not required and not accepted. 

3. Fact Sheet - Submission of bid  -Sl. No. 20.2. Hard copy submission: 
(pg 9 of 75); We understand the complete technical and commercial bid 
submission is through online mode only under web-
portal https://eproc.cgstate.gov.in 
Please confirm if hard copy submission of the uploaded bid needs to be submitted 
to CECB. 

Technical bid (Envelopes A+B) shall 
be submitted in both electronic and 
hardcopy form. Price/financial bid 
(Envelope C) to be submitted 
through e-portal only. 

https://eproc.cgstate.gov.in/
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4. 24 -  Contract performance Security 
24.1- Payment of Contract performance Security 
(Pg 28); The supplier within thirty (30) days from the date of notification of award 
shall furnish a refundable Performance Bank Guarantee from a reputed Indian or 
Foreign Commercial bank having license to do business in India to the Board as a 
guarantee of performance for an amount equal to ten (10) percent of the total 
Price under the contract for faithful and due fulfilment of all obligations under the 
terms and conditions of the Contract.; Please consider revised Performance 
security as per latest GOI Notification No. F.9/4/2020-PPD dtd: 12/11/2020. 
(Notification Attached). 
On account of slowdown in economy due to the pandemic and there is acute 
financial crunch among many commercial entities and contractors, which in turn is 
affecting timely execution of the contracts. The Government of India considering 
many representations and based on that have revised the requirement of 
Performance security deposit through a order no. No. F.9/4/2020-PPD dtd: 
12/11/2020 to 3% for all existing 5% to 10% requirements. 
Requested to please clarify & confirm the applicability of this order to this tender. 

Reduced Performance security in the 
tune of 3% of the value of the 
contract as per the Office 
Memorandum no. F.9/4/2020-PPD 
issued by the Procurement Policy 
Division, Department of Expenditure, 
Ministry of Finance,  
Government of lndia 
on 12th November 2020 shall be 
applicable. 
 

 

5. 25 . Time for delivery & Installation 
(pg 29); Delivery and installation must be completed within 2 months from date of 
placement of order/acceptance of order.; The delivery period of supplies provided 
in tender as 02 months from date of placement of order may be insufficient 
considering the project being of large scale turnkey nature, and also considering 
the current Pandemic Situation in India and Overseas the delivery date stipulated 
in tender to complete the supplies within the 2 months time is practically non-
feasible. 
Hence requested to please consider the delivery as 5 Months from date of P.O. 

A time period of three months from 
the date of issuance of the Work 
Order shall be provided. 

6. 27. Liquated Damages 
(pg 29); 27.2 The supplier shall pay to the Board as liquidated damage a sum 
equivalent to one (1) percent of the unit price in the Contract Price for each of the 
equipment undelivered per week delayed; 27.3 Maximum deduction for the total 
liquidated damages payable to the Board shall not in any case exceed ten (10) 
percent of the contract value.;    Requested to please consider the standard rate of 
Liquidated Damages applicable to such Noise monitoring Stations tender and 
followed by other PCB’s and Govt organisations. 
The standard rates are 0.5% per week on undelivered portion or part thereof, to 
maximum 5% of the supply value. Please confirm. 

The figures and conditions 
mentioned in clause 27 shall remain 
in force. 
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7. 12 - COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT (CAMC) AND 
PAYMENT CONDITIONS 
(pg 24); 12.1 - CAMC / O&M 
Vendor must quote for the CAMC separately. Vendor will be responsible for 
communication of data generated from remote stations to central receiving 
station and other nodes during warranty and CAMC period. Bidder will be 
responsible for O&M of the instrument. Bidder, therefore, must quote for CAMC 
for 5 years along with their offer which will start after expiry of 3 year warranty.; 
To upkeep the quality of CAMC/ O&M, it is requested to please consider Quoted 
cost for CAMC/ O&M of a Real Time Ambient Noise Monitoring Station should be 
in range between 12% to 18% (ceiling price) against total capital cost of Initial 
supply, installation & commissioning of each station and it should be in ascending 
order during the entire period of contract i.e. 05 years with the objective to 
maintain the quality of operation, which is presently followed by other PCB for 
similar Noise monitoring stations tenders. 
Kindly confirm. 

Vendor to quote for CAMC as per 
their estimation of cost including 
year on year escalation factor.  

 


